



Natalia Staina

Global Head of Operations
MBA, MSc Economics & Management (Hons)

Natalia joined the Integra Technical Services in her role as Global Head of Operations, transitioning from a role of an Operations Manager with a Hedge Fund advisory. Prior to this role, Natalia fulfilled the role as a Committee Manager at the International Association of Oil & Gas Producers UK where she was responsible for Security, Safety, Subsea and Well Expert Committees. In this role she worked with and alongside subject matter experts from 77 global energy companies.

Natalia also worked in the Energy industry at the outset of her professional career, when she worked for TNK-BP as a Risk Management Specialist. In this role she developed a risk reduction algorithmic correlation model.

In between the roles in the Energy industry she worked as an Investment Analyst with a Private Wealth Management consulting boutique, working for CIS HNWI, progressing to the position of a Regional director for UK, US & EMEA markets.

Natalia is fluent in both English and Russian.

Qualifications

Financial modelling, M&A, Investment Banking Institute, UK

MBA, Buckinghamshire New University, UK

APDMS, London School of Science and Technology, UK

MSc Economics & Management, 1st degree with Honour, Tyumen State Oil and Gas University, Russia

Work experience

Integra Technical Services, UK: *Global Head of Operations, 04.2019 - present*

Sussex Partners, UK: *Operations Manager, 02.2018 – 03.2019*

The International Association of Oil & Gas Producers, UK: *Committee Manager, 09.2012 – 01.2018*

Testronic Labs, UK: *QA/QC Specialist, 11.2011 – 09.2012*

SMG Group Ltd, Russia: *Investment analyst/ Regional director for UK, US & EMEA based in UK, 01.2009 – 12.2011*

Tyumen Production Research Institute for Engineering Surveys in Construction, Russia: *Manager/Economist, 01.2004 – 12.2007*

TNK British Petroleum, Russia: *Risk Management specialist, Work placement invitation, 06.2006 – 06.2007*

Specialist areas of activity

- Industry Knowledge of the Energy, Oil and Gas, Finance, Investments, Technology, Advocacy and Lobbying, Psychology, Behavioural Economics, Education and Training, Cyber, Quality Assessment.
- Management, operational management, data analysis, complex governance and administration, cross-functional team management, risk assessment, due diligence, advocacy and organisational, financial, technology, marketing and communication strategies development and implementation.
- Relationship management and stakeholder engagement expertise gained working with the Ministry of Defence, University of Houston, American Petroleum Institute, International Association of Drilling Contractors, EU Commission, World Bank, EUOAG, Barclays, Ernst & Young and others.
- Innovative idea development and implementation of Visual and Tech4Human solutions.